fom: artin zeman (R

Sent: 7/26/2018 4:15:52 PM
To: Nadean Novogratz : Stewart Oldfield |; Xavier Avila
; Davide-A Sferrazza
CC: Erik Lutkus [ : Devin Anderson |
Subject: RE: Options Agreement & Questionnaire [C]
Attachments: NA4G0O23804 LTAPDF

Classification: Confidential

Nadean,

Please send to him directly with the vol analysis. Please copy the team on all the stuff with Paul as discussed. Attached is
the trading authorization for Paul signed by Jeffrey.

Thanks for your time on the call today. | am working on setting up a similar call for Tradelnvest which is being onboarded
in GED now.

Martin

From: Nadean Novogratz
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 3:58 PM

=: Xavier Avila

>, Davide-A Sferrazza <
Cc: Erik Lutkus < =; Devin Anderson <
Subject: Options Agreement & Questionnaire [C]
Importance: High

Classification: Confidential

Team — As mentioned in chat, please see attached the Options Execution Agreement and Options Questionnaire. I'm
happy to send these to Paul and cc you when | send the vol analysis we discussed on the call. Please confirm. Thanks

From: Erk Lutkus

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Nadean Novogratz

Subject: Options Agreement & Questionnaire [C]
Importance: High

Classification: Confidential
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